



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Н

Name **HAAF-PHILIP ANTHONY** Service Number **170-00-28**
 Enrolled **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **6-4-18**
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 6 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2ND CLASS** **XXXX.**
 Home Address **----** Town **CLEAR WATER** **U. S. N. R. F.**
I County **---** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 12-31-18**
 Discharge
 Place Inactive Duty **TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH.** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2ND CLASS**

Name HAALAND, PEDER

Service Number 170-00-95

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled at

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Date 1-24-17

Home Address -

Town HENDRUM
State MINN~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

4-6-17

4-21-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

169

USS NEW JERSEY

4-21-17

8-10-17

OILER

161

USS ALABAMA

8-10-17

9-21-17

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

61

USS COVINGTON

9-21-17

6-12-18

MACHINIST MATE

SUB BASE NEW LONDON

6-12-18

9-30-18

2 CLASS

164

CONN

SUB SCHOOL NEW LONDON

9-30-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE

1 CLASS

30

CONN

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-18-19

Place Inactive Duty SUB SCHOOL NEW LONDON CONN

MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HAAPOJA, MATHEW WALDEMAR

Service Number 170-01-09

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

XXX
Enrolled

Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address RFD 1

Town NEW YORK MILLS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. G. F.

State MINN

1

Served at

County -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL

4-26-17

7-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-31-17

1-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
CARPENTERSMATE
3 CLASS

218

86

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-
PHIA A

1-7-18

1-20-18

CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS

122

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-20-18

2-16-18

CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS

102

NAVAL AIR STATION
ARCACHON FRANCE

2-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactivity1-14-19
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.CARPENTERS MATE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HAAS, CARLETON LEO

Service Number 170-00-06

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 10-19-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 6 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town CLINTON

State MINN

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN
USS GRANITE STATE
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH
US SUBCHASER 301

10-19-17

2-27-18

4-15-18

5-3-18

2-27-18

4-15-18

5-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE
MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS
MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS

105

59

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-25-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name **HAAS, PETER PAUL** Service Number **170-01-24**
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
~~XXXX~~ **21 YRS 11 MOS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** Date **9-24-17**
 Age at Entrance
 Home Address **1101 MAIN ST N.E.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **MINN** State **MINN**
 U.S.N. **XXXX**
 U.S.N. **XXXX**

1 Served at County **-** From To Served as No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
 LAKES ILL
 USS CAROLA
 USS WANDERER

9-24-17
3-9-18
3-29-18

3-9-18
3-29-18
11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 CARPENTERS MATE
 3 CLASS

38
356
19

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-20-19**
 Place Inactive City **XXXX** **USS WANDERER**

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name HABERER JOHN GEORGE

Service Number 170-02-71

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-5-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS

Rate SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

U.S.N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address --

Town PARK RAPIDS

State MINN.

County --

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

7-5-17

7-14-17

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-14-17

2-1-18

SHIPS COOK 4
CLASS

300

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

2-1-18

4-2-18

SHIPS COOK 2
CLASS

194

USS YANTIC

4-2-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

SHIPS COOK 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge
MINN.

Name HABERMAN- JOHN JULIUS

Service Number 170-01-62

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-11-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town HERON LAKE

State MINN.

1

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.
TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE
WASH.

6-11-18

8-13-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

51

8-13-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS-RADIO

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

2-15-19- TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLAS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name HABLE- FRANK ANTHONY-

Service Number 170-02-09

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 6-11-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address 109 DAKOTA ST. WEST

Town ST. PAUL

1

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

6-11-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

112

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-6-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

182

U.S.S. PATTERSON
NAVAL HOSPITAL CAPE
MAY N.J.

10-18-17

11-13-17

11-13-17

10-25-18

10-25-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-13-19- RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name **HACKETT, Allen Charles,** Service Number **170-03-56**
 Enlisted at **Navy Recruiting Station, Minneapolis, Minn.** Date **6-15-17**
~~xxxxxx~~ Rate **Fireman third class** Branch of service ~~U.S.N.~~
 Born at **Park Rapids, Minnesota** Date **7-16-92** Color **white**
 Home address: **Park Rapids, Minnesota.**

Served on active duty	From	To	Served as	From	To
Naval Training Station, Newport, R.I.	6-15-17	8- 4-17	F.3c.	6-15-17	11-30-17
Naval Hospital, Newport, RI	8- 5-17	8-24-17	S.C.4c	12- 1-17	2-28-18
Naval Training Station, Newport, R.I.	8-25-17	9-12-17	S.C.3c.	3- 1-18	5-31-18
U.S.S. SOUTHERY	9-13-17	9-21-17	S.C.2c.	6- 1-18	12-17-18
Receiving Ship at Phila- delphia, Pa.	9-22-17	12-17-18			

Ordinary Discharge, under honorable conditions, 17 December 1918
 from the Receiving Ship at Philadelphia, Pa., as Ship's Cook second class.

Name HADLEY_EUGENE JR.

Service Number 170-05-65

Enlisted
XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-29-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town MAPLETON
State MINN.

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-29-18

7-1-18

USS GRANITE STATE

7-1-18

8-23-18

MACHINIST MATE
2CLASS

196

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW

LONDON CONN.

8-23-18

9-24-18

US SUB CHASER 191

9-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 11-17-19 RECRUITING STATION KEY WEST

Place Inactive Duty

FLORIDA

MACHINIST MATE
1CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HADLEY-JOSEPH ANTHONY

Service Number 170-05-91

Enlisted

XXXXXst RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

1232 5TH ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

XXXXXXX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN
YEOMAN 2CLASS163
397RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL

1-1-18

4-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP WASH-
INGTON D.C.

4-19-18

9-30-18

NAVY DEPARTMENT PER-
SONNEL WASHINGTON DC

9-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty4-23-19 NAVY DEPARTMENT
WASHINGTON D.C.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ HAERING- GEORGE EDGAR FERDINAND

Service Number 170-06-36

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-5-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate MUSICIAN 2CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town JORDAN
State MINN.

Served at County --

From To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.
TRAINING STATION NEW-
PORT R.I.

11-6-17

2-1-18

MUSICIAN 2CLASS

371

2-1-18

9-8-18

9-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 6-23-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIRST MUSICIAN

Name HAFHEY-~~RAY~~ FRANCIS

Service Number 170-07-46

Enlisted

XXXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-28-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXXXXXX

Home Address

Town COMFREY
State MINN.

!

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

7-28-17

9-10-17

USS NEBRASKA

9-10-17

6-2-18

MACHINIST MATE
2CLASS

370

BRAZILIAN SHIP SAN PAULO

6-2-18

8-3-18

USS NEBRASKA

8-3-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
1CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-19-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive

XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE
Rating at Discharge 1CLASS

Name HAFSLUND- OSWALD

Service Number 170-08-56

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

~~XXXXX~~

Date 3-11-18

Age at Entrance

34 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

2115 23RD AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING CAMP SAN DIEGO

CALIF

3-11-18

6-10-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

NAVAL AIR STATION SAN

DIEGO CALIF.

6-10-18

11-11-18

MATE AVIATION

245

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-10-19 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

SAN DIEGO CALIF.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE

1CLASS AVIATION

Name ~~HAGER~~ EDWARD CORNELIUS

Service Number 144-99-29

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-20-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CL ASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

|

-- County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-20-17

1-26-18

SEAMAN 2CL ASS

137

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-26-18

1-29-18

SEAMAN

268

USS CHARLESTON

1-29-18

6-1-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

6-1-18

8-6-18

USS OHIOAN

8-6-18

9-28-18

BASE HOSPITAL NO. 5

9-28-18

9-29-18

BREST FRANCE

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ DIED

9-29-18 BASE HOSPITAL NO. 5

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

BREST FRANCE

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name HAGBERG-ALBERT WILLIAM

Service Number 170-08-49

Enlisted

XXXXX^{at} RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-12-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 547 SIBLEY ST.
CountyTown ST. PAUL
StateU.S.N.
XXXXXXC.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
I	--		MINN.	

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.

4-15-18

10-22-18

10-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS

134

79

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-23-19 TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Place in XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HAGBERG-BERNARD WILLIAM

Service Number 170-08-53

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date

6-4-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town WAYZATA

1

--

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.
USS CLEVELAND
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NY.
S.S. GULF MAID

6-4-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 119

8-8-17

3-25-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS 92

3-25-18

3-28-18

SEAMAN 243

3-28-18

5-13-18

COXSWAIN 71

5-13-18

6-25-18

6-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-11-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS IDAHO AT NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name **HAGBERG, EDWIN THEODORE**Service Number **170-08-57**~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **6-3-18**~~XXXX~~Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 4 MOS.**

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

547 SIBLEY ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.**1**

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION SEATTLE**WASH. D. C.****6-3-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2CLASS****161**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **2-3-19** **TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH.**Place **Inactive Duty**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2CLASS**

Name HAGBERG-HARRIE WALTER

Service Number 170-08-67

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-27-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

~~XXXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 601 7TH AVE. S.E. EX

Town ST. CLOUD

1

County --

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-27-18

7-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA -

DELPHIA PA.

7-5-18

7-16-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

8-10-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAIMBOEUF FRANCE

8-10-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTER

MATE AVIATION 65

CARPENTERS MATE

3CLASS AVIATION 122

CARPENTERS MATE

2CLASS AVIATION 10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-21-18 NAVAL OPERATING BASE HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

CAPRENTERS
MATE 2CLASS
AVIATION

Name HAGEMAN, PAUL LOUIS

Service Number 170-09-75

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-15-13

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 1214 WEST 22ND ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS PRONETHEUS
DISCHARGED 7-14-17
REENLISTED 11-12-17
RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.
NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.
US SUB CHASER 134

4-6-17

7-14-17

SEAMAN
COXSWAIN
BOATSWAIN MATE
2CLASS
BOATSWAIN MATE
1CLASS

86
224
92
41

11-12-17

12-29-17

12-29-17

1-11-18

1-11-18

3-15-18

3-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-21-19

Place XXXXXXXX MINN.

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS BOATSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

MATE 1CLASS

Name HAGEMEISTER, GEORGE ARTHUR

Service Number 170-11-50

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-1-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address

R.F.D. 2
County

Town MANKATO

State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP WASH-
INGTON D.C.

2-1-18

9-27-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

220

14

49

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-10-19

Place Inmate

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name HAGEN - ANTON BENHART

Service Number 170-11-68

Enlisted

at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-23-17

Age at Entrance 17YRS. 6 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 2110 EAST 35TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

1

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-23-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

101

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-6-17

10-17-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

436

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N Y
SS TIDEWATER
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N Y
USS BALI

10-17-17

11-2-17

11-2-17

12-2-17

12-2-17

6-27-18

6-27-18

7-17-18

7-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-23-19 TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HAGEN-ARTHUR PERCIVAL

Service Number 170-11-74

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-4-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3326 COLUMBUS AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

I

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL

2-4-18

6-7-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN RADIO

280

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-7-18

6-14-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

6-14-18

6-29-18

USS RHODE ISLAND

6-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 8-19-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HAGEN, GEORGE WASHINGTON

Service Number 170-11-94

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-13-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate YEOMAN 3CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

R.1

County

Town
State

GLENCOE
MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-13-18

9-17-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

9-17-18

9-21-18

YEOMAN 3CLASS

131

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DIED 9-21-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3CL ASS

Name HAGEN, JOHN WALTER

Service Number 170-12-14

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-15-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address 2704 16TH AVE. SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS

County -- State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

2-15-18

5-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS106
163OPERATING BASE NORFOLK
VA.

5-24-18

7-12-18

USS PENNSYLVANIA

7-12-18

7-27-18

USS UTAH

7-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-21-19 TRAINING STATION GREAT
Place Inactive Duty LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HAGEN, MERLE-EDWARD

Service Number 170-12-18

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-1-18

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate YEOMAN 3CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town NORTH MANKATO
State MINN

County --

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.6-1-18
11-9-1811-9-18
11-11-18

YEOMAN 3CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 9-12-19 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2CLASS

Name HAGEN, MILFORD ARNO

Service Number 170-12-20

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~SEAMAN~~

Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address

Town FOUNTAIN
State MINN.

I

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

1-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-8-18

2-26-18

BASE 18 IVERNESS SCOT-
LAND

2-26-18

10-30-18

NAVAL BASE CARDIFF WALES

10-30-18

11-7-18

USS BEAUFORT

11-7-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

SEAMAN 2CL ASS

122

SEAMAN

406

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-12-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name HAGEN-OLAF ENGVALD

Service Number 170-12-24

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3859 PENNSYLVANIA AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

I

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE CAMP

LOGAN ILL.

4-26-18

5-20-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

199

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL.

5-20-18

5-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-

PHIA PA.

5-24-18

6-13-18

NAVAL AIR STATION GUI-

PAVAS FRANCE

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-4-19 TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HAGEN, Ole John

Service Number 170-12-26

~~XXXX~~ } at Navy Recruiting Station, Minneapolis, Minn.

Date 5-27-18

Enrolled }
Rate Electrician third class (General)

Branch of service ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Born at Norway

Date 6-1-95

Color white

Home address: 213 Main Street, Detroit, Minnesota.

Served on active duty

From

To

Served as

From

To

Naval Training Station, Newport, R.I.	5-27-18	9-12-18	Elec. 3c.	5-27-18	2-28-19
Receiving Ship, New York, NY	9-13-18	10- 5-18			
Naval Air Station, Moore- head City, N.C.	10- 6-18	1-15-19			
Receiving Ship, Norfolk, Va.	1-16-19	2- 1-19			
Naval Air Station, Moore- head City, N.C.	2- 2-19	2-28-19			
Released from active duty	2-28-19				

Honorable Discharge 30 September 1921 from the Ninth Naval District,
Great Lakes, Ill., as Electrician's Mate third class.

1150

Name **Hagen, Ole O.**
Date of Birth **Aug 9, 1889**
Place of Birth **Crookston, Minn.**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Home Address **816 Woodland Ave., Crookston, Minn.**
Date of Appointment **June 17, 1907**
Rank on Appointment **Midshipman**
Promotions

Duty Assignments

Duty on the Patterson,
3/23/17-1/19-18
Duty on the Jenkins,
1/19/18-2/20/18
Duty on the Patterson,
2/20/18-9/7/18

Final Disposition

To Union Iron Works, San Francisco, connection fitting out the Hazelwood and Executive Officer on board when commissioned, 9/13/18-2/10/19

Lieutenant(jg)(Permanent) 3/7/15
Lieutenant(Temporary) 7/1/17
Lieutenant(Permanent) 3/7/18
Lieut-Commander(Temporary) 7/1/18

Final disposition, Now in service.

Name HAGEN - PETER

Service Number

170-12-30

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-22-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2110 EAST 35TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

1

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

7-22-18

10-17-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 67

TRAINING STATION HAMPTON
ROADS VA.

10-17-18

11-8-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS 45

USS INDIANA

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 4-12-19 TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Place Inactive Duty

ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3CLASS

Name HAGEN, RUDOLPH

Service Number 170-12-36

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-14-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3821 14TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-14-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

150

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 3-15-19 RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND

Place Inactive Duty

WASH.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HAGEN, SIDNEY GRANT LEONARD

Service Number 170-12-42

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 4134 SECOND AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-24-17

TRAINING STATION NEWPORT
R.I.

4-24-17

6-6-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-6-17

8-18-17

USS CHARLESTON
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

8-18-17

1-31-18

OPERATING BASE NORFOLK
VA.

1-31-18

2-6-18

Remarks:
USS CHEYENNE

2-6-18

5-21-18

5-21-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

51

YEOMAN 3CLASS

268

YEOMAN 2CLASS

214

YEOMAN 1CLASS

41

Date Discharge 4-19-20

Place ~~XXXX~~ RECEIVING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA. Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1CLASS

Name HAGER, JOHN ANTON

Service Number 170-10-27

Enlisted

at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-10-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 1 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~U.S.A.~~

Home Address 77 EAST GEORGE ST.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

↓

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

4-10-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

22

USS OHIO.

4-17-17

5-1-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

558

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

5-1-17

6-9-17

USS VON STEUBEN

6-9-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-2-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name HAGER, RUDOLPH CHARLES

Service Number 170-10-41

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-19-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town HERON LAKE
State MINN.

|

County

--

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
USS CONNER

6-19-17	7-18-17
7-18-17	11-20-17
11-20-17	12-6-17
12-6-17	12-28-17
12-28-17	1-12-18
1-12-18	11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 74
SEAMAN 2CLASS 212
SEAMAN 183
GUNNERS MATE
3CLASS 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-15-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLISRating at Discharge
MINN.GUNNERS MATE
2CLASS

Name HAGERMAN-OLIVER SUMMERS

Service Number 170-10-69

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
Enrolled

Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town MORRIS

I

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK

5-17-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
2CLASS
CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

137

41

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 1-9-19

Date Discharge 1-8-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

N16-MS

Name Hagerman, Oliver Summers
Birth (date) 28 April 1892
(place) St Paul Minn
Enrolled at 5-17-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Morris, Minn

Present Rank Ensign
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

1-9-19
4-10-19

Mach Prov
Ensign Prov

Inactive Duty
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

6-9-19 Nav Aux Res New York

(date)

(place)

Name HAGERS-FRED FRANK

Service Number 170-10-75

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-30-17U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3CLASS

Home Address

142 BAKER ST.

Town
State

ST. PAUL

MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

11-30-17

1-23-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

213

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-23-18

2-25-18

YEOMAN 3CLASS

133

USS HANCOCK

2-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-19-19 USS HANCOCK
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ AT CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2CLASS

Name HAGERTY, WALTER JAMES

Service Number 115-77-46

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at USS JUPITER AT NEW YORK

Date 5-4-15

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 103 BEDFORD AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

I County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

4-6-17

6-9-17

SEAMAN

219

USS DES MOINES

6-9-17

9-12-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

9-12-17

11-10-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-10-17
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HAGGERTY, ROBERT EDWARD

Service Number 170-10-60

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-17-16

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address 318 ERICK ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CONNECTICUT
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
USS HENDERSON
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-6-17

5-23-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

452

5-23-17

5-28-17

BAKER 2CLASS

133

5-28-17

10-21-18

10-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-20-19 USS CAMDEN

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge BAKER 2CLASS

Name HAGGERTY, ROBERT WALLACE

Service Number 170-10-62

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-19-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 217 2ND AVE. N.W.

Town ROCHESTER

1

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

7-19-18

10-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 115

NAVAL AIR STATION
MOREHEAD CITY N.C.

10-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-12-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place XXXXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HAGGLUND, PHILIP BERT

Service Number 170-10-98

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

At
~~XXXXXX~~

Date 12-26-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address 2016 29 AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County ---

State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN IRE-
LAND
USS WILKES

12-26-17

6-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

187
133

6-6-18
8-13-18

8-13-18
11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-1-19

Place

Inn
~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HAGGSTAD-INGVEALD SEVERIN
Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Service Number 170-11-04

~~XXXXX~~

Date 5-13-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~ F.

Home Address ---

Town FAIRFAX
State MINN.

County --

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-13-18

6-5-18

APPRENTICE

80

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

6-5-18

6-15-18

SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

102

USS MASSACHUSETTS
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-15-18

7-26-18

7-26-18

8-7-18

BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN IRE-
LAND

8-7-18

8-12-18

USS KIMBERLY

8-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-21-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name HAGIE- ALBERT FRANK

Service Number 170-11-12

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 1-7-14

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 8 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXF.

Home Address -----

Town JORDAN

State MINN.

County -----

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS UTAH

DISCHARGED

RE-ENLISTED

USS UTAH

4-15-17

4-16-17

4-6-17

4-16-17

4-15-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 1CLASS

1ST MUSICIAN

179

406

Remarks:

8-8-19

Date Discharge

Place

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

1ST MUSICIAN

Rating at Discharge

Name HAGIE, JOHN

Service Number 170-11-14

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Date 4-23-14

Age at Entrance

20 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN GENERAL

U. S. N.
U. XXXXXX

Home Address

Town

JORDAN

State

MINN

County

-

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS FLORIDA

4-6-17

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 1ST
CLASS GENERAL
CHIEF ELECTRICIAN
GENERAL

391

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-22-19

Place

XXXXXX

USS FLORIDA AT NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

GENERAL

Name HAGLUND, BERNARD

Service Number 170-11-61

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-16-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate CARPENTERS MATE 1CLASS

~~XXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address C/O DIAMOND IRON WORKS

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State

1

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

MINN.
No. DaysDUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
EXPERIMENTAL STATION NEW
LONDON CONN.

7-16-18

8-27-18

CARPENTERS MATE
1CLASS

118

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-11-18 EXPERIMENTAL STATION
Place Inactive Duty NEW LONDON CONN.Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
1CLASS

Name HAGMAN, ERNEST WILLIAM

Service Number 170-11-83

~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-1-18

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

Home Address

121 CECIL ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.
USS WESTERN MAID

6-1-18

8-9-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

122

8-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-6-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Place Inactive Duty

MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HAGMAN, WALTER RICHARD

Service Number 170-11-89

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-19-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

121 CECIL ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

!

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-19-18

4-30-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

265-

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-30-18

10-18-18

USS NEW JERSEY

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

3-20-19

TRAINING STATION NEWPORT R.I.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

N

Name HAGSTROM-JOHN PETRUS

Service Number 170-12-23

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-15-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

606 LAWSON ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

1

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

7-15-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

3-13-18

CARPENTERS MATE

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

3CLASS

334

DELPHIA PA.

3-13-18

3-21-18

CARPENTERS MATE

NAVAL AIR STATION

2CLASS

102

PAUTELAC FRANCE

3-21-18

5-9-18

NAVAL AIR STATION GUIPA

VAS FRANCE

5-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-2-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF CARPENTERS
MATE

Name ~~HAGSTROM~~-SIGURD ANTON FERDINAND

Service Number 170-12-33

Enlisted

~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-17-13

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1124 SOUTH 7TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL N.Y.

5-6-17

5-2-17

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.

5-2-17

5-3-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

203

USS NICHOLSON

5-3-17

5-10-17

WATER TENDER

249

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.

5-10-17

8-17-17

BOILER MAKER

133

DISCHARGED 8-17-17

REENLISTED 8-18-17

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.

8-18-17

10-12-17

USS KENTUCKY

10-12-17

11-23-17

RECEIVING SHIP CHARLESTON

S.C.

11-23-17

3-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

3-4-18

3-21-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

Remarks: VA.

3-21-18

3-26-18

Date Discharge 1-24-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL N.Y.

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge BOILER MAKER

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

3-26-18

4-21-18

USS HANCOCK

4-21-18

6-14-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

6-14-18

7-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

7-22-18

8-21-18

USS OREGONIAN

8-21-18

11-11-18

Name HAGSTROM-REUBEN

Service Number 170-12-27

~~XXXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-4-17

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

Home Address 329 WEST LAUREL ST.

County

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN. No. Days

USS GOPHER

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

178

PRINTER 3CLASS

305

PRINTER 2CLASS

31

PRINTER 1CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

8-4-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PRINTER 1CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Born at Stillwater, Minn. on 27 Dec. 1894 (Info taken from orig. Minn NG
enlistment on Feb 8 1913)

Name **HAGSTROM WILLIAM**Service Number **170-12-35**Enrolled **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **7-22-18**Age at Entrance **24 YRS. 2 MOS.**Rate **LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION**U. **XXX**
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

R. 1 CountyTown **FORESTON**
State**MINN.**

!

Served at

-- From

To

Served as

No. Days

**TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.****7-22-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN MACHIN-
IST MATE AVIATION****112**

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 4-12-19** **TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.**Place **Inactive Duty****MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS
Rating at Discharge
AVIATION.**

Name **HAHN-AMBROSE FERNANT**Service Number **170-13-20**

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **1-10-17**Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 10 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

--

County

--

From

To

Town

ST. CLOUD

State

MINN.

Served at

Served as

No. Days

**TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.****4-6-17****7-31-17****SEAMAN 2CLASS
MACHINIST MATE****245****DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****7-31-17****12-6-17****2CLASS****340****RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.****12-6-17****1-14-18****US SUB CHASER 127****1-14-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **HAHN-EDWIN JOSEPH**Service Number **170-13-74**~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
EnrolledDate **4-22-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS.**Rate **YEOMAN 3CLASS**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

R 1 County **--**Town **EXCELSIOR**
State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.****6-1-18****9-6-18****YEOMAN 3CLASS****138****DISTRICT ENROLLING
OFFICE GREAT LAKES ILL.****9-6-18****11-11-18****YEOMAN 2CLASS****65**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **7-29-19** **DISTRICT ENROLLING OFFICE**Place **Inactive Duty****GREAT LAKES ILL.**Rating at Discharge **YEOMAN 1CLASS**

Name **BAHN-LAWRENCE VINCENT**Service Number **170-13-79**Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **7-5-18**Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 3 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~Home Address **701 MCKINLEY PLACE.**Town **ST. CLOUD**State **MINN.**County **--**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.****7-5-18****8-30-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN 58****RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.****8-30-18****9-13-18****SEAMAN 2CLASS 71****BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN IRE-
LAND****9-13-18****11-9-18****USS PAULDING****11-9-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-15-19** **TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.** **SEAMAN 2CLASS**Place **XXXXXX**

Rating at Discharge

Name HAINES-ALBERT CLARK

Service Number 170-16-42

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-6-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address

2108 KENWOOD PARK

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

XXXXXX

1

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

11-6-17

1-14-18

MACHINIST MATE

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

1-14-18

4-20-18

2CLASS

65

USS GRANITE STATE

4-20-18

5-4-18

MACHINIST MATE

NAVAL AIR STATION

5-4-18

11-11-18

1CLASS

305

BAY SHORE L.I. NY.

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-6-19 NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

MACHINIST MATE

Place

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

1CLASS

Name **HAINES-CLYDE DOUGLAS** Service Number **170-16-82**
~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WISC.** Date **4-26-18**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 3 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN MUSICIAN** ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **1603 EAST LAKE ST.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. N. R. F.
 County
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

**TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.**

4-26-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

199

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-16-19** **TRAINING STATION GREAT**
 Place **inactive Duty** **LAKES ILL.**

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN
 Rating at Discharge

Name HAINES-GEORGE

Service Number 170-14-44

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 1-30-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

4323 WENTWORTH AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

1

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE
MASS.
RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA
FLA.

1-30-18

5-10-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

5-10-18

10-3-18

RADIO 246
ELECTRICIAN 3CLASS

10-3-18

11-11-18

RADIO 39

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

2-24-19

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA. ELECTRICIAN 2CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name HAINES - MARSHALL H.

Service Number 174-78-75

XXXX

Enrolled at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MOS. Rate YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1218 WEST SUPERIOR DULUTH MINN.

Town DULUTH

County XX

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-23-17

9-12-17

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

399

RELIEVED 9-12-17

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

118

RECALLED 6-12-18

YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

24

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-12-18

10-8-18

HYDROGRAPHIC OFFICE

DULUTH MINN.

10-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

TRANSFERRED TO REGULAR NAVY. 1-2-20

Date XXXXXXXX

Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge